Christopher Gilligan

From: addressdevelopment <addressdevelopment@royalmail.com>

Sent: 20 June 2016 14:09

To: Planning and Public protection

Subject: RE: Street naming and numbering 5 Anglers Lane JILL NW5 3DG 1-3600617320 -
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Aiden

Added to NYB

Flat G0O1-G03, 101-103 & 201-203
5 Anglers Lane

LONDON

NWS5 3DG

Kind Regards

Jill Tate

Address Management Unit, Royal Mail, Admiral House, 2 Admiral Way, Doxford International Business Park,
SUNDERLAND, SR3 3XW

Telephone: 08456 045060 (option 2) Calls cost 5p per minute plus your telephone company's network access
charge.

Fax: 08456 054433

Email: addressdevelopment@royalmail.com
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"PAF" is a registered trade mark of Royal Mail and means the database, or any part of it, known as the ‘Postcode Address File’, containing over 29
million UK postal addresses and all 1.8 million Postcodes.

From: Planning and Public protection [mailto:PlanningandPublicprotection@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 June 2016 16:14

To: addressdevelopment

Subject: Street naming and numbering 5 Anglers Lane

Hi All
Can you please list the following addresses only for 5 Anglers Lane in your PAF as NYB.

Flat GO1

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat G02

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG



Flat GO3

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 101

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 102

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 103

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 201

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 202

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

Flat 203

5 Anglers Lane
London

NW5 3DG

All have individual postal points.

Thanks.

Aiden Costa

Customer Service Officer

Contact Camden - Customer Services
Culture and Customers

Culture and Environment

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079744444

Web: camden.qgov.uk
1st Floor
Roy Shaw Centre

3-5 Cressy Road



London NW3 2ND

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.
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This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged, and are intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your
system. The content of emails sent to or from a Royal Mail Group account may be scanned to protect the security of
our systems, to ensure the use of our systems is in compliance with Royal Mail Group policies or to protect
confidential information.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
O0HQ with the registered company number 04138203
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